From: Gauthier, Matt <Matt.Gauthier@hamilton.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:29 PM
Subject: Resolution to Declare the City of Hamilton a “No Paid Plasma Zone”

Good Afternoon,

At its meeting held on June 12, 2024, Hamilton Board of Health/City Council
approved the following resolution as part of the Public Health Committee Report 24-
005 (June 3, 2024):

10. Resolution to Declare the City of Hamilton a “No Paid
Plasma Zone” (Item 11.1)

WHEREAS, the City of Hamilton supports voluntary blood and
plasma donation and aims to protect our public collection system,
recognizing the importance of blood donation as a public good;

WHEREAS, Canada’s tainted blood crisis resulted in the loss of
approximately 8,000 lives and the subsequent Royal Krever
Commission recommended Canada operate a fully voluntary,
non-remunerated blood and plasma donation system;

WHEREAS, within Ontario’s healthcare system blood donations
are viewed as a public resource;

WHEREAS, the integrity of the of the public, voluntary donor
system must be protected;

WHEREAS, in Ontario, the Voluntary Blood Donations Act,
stipulates that it is against the law for private companies to pay
donors and for donors to receive payment for their blood or
plasma;

WHEREAS, paid plasma collection schemes are known to target
and exploit the most vulnerable members of communities; and

WHEREAS, this resolution reaffirms the principles of voluntary,
non-remunerated blood and plasma donation and aims to protect
the integrity of Canada’s public blood system and the integrity of
blood donors.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
(a) That the City of Hamilton designates itself a “Paid-Plasma

Free Zone” and declares that private for-profit blood
collection companies are not permitted to operate in the



city;

(b) That the City of Hamilton resolves to protect marginalized
and vulnerable populations from exploitation resulting from
for-profit plasma collection by advertising financial
payment for the sale of their blood-plasma; and

(c) That a copy of this resolution be sent to Canadian Blood
Services, federal, provincial and territorial Ministers of
Health, Grifols pharmaceuticals, and all Ontario
Municipalities requesting that they respect the City of
Hamilton as a “Paid-Plasma Free Zone” and support only
voluntary Blood and plasma collection.

Kind regards,

Matt Gauthier

Legislative Coordinator

Office of the City Clerk
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